Lua, Olivia <olivialua@lehman.com> on behalf of

From: Kirk, Alex (FID) <akirk@lehman.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 6:38 PM (GMT)
To: O'Meara, ChrisM (NY) <comeara@lehman.com>; Berkenfeld,

Steven <sherkenf@lehman.com>; Seery, James

<jseery @lehman.com>; Antoncic, Madelyn

<mantonci @lehman.com>; Orlan, Fred S <forlan@lehman.com>
Cc: Reynolds, Kristi Michelle <kristimichelle.reynol ds@Ilehman.com>;

Garcia, Rosa <Rosa.Garcia@lehman.com>; Pires, Maribel

<maribel .pires@l ehman.com>; Geness, Beate

<beate.geness@| ehman.com>
Subject: RE: Pipeline Risk Discussion - Document -
Attach: Leveraged Finance Risk v2.ppt

<<Leveraged Finance Risk v2.ppt>>
One dight change.
Thank you.

>

> From: Lua, Olivia On Behalf Of Kirk, Alex (FID)

> Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 1:28 PM

>To: Kirk, Alex (FID); OMeara, ChrisM (NY); Berkenfeld, Steven;
> Seery, James; Antoncic, Madelyn; Orlan, Fred S

> Cc: Reynolds, Kristi Michelle; Garcia, Rosa; Pires, Maribel ;

> Geness, Beate

> Subject:  RE: Pipeline Risk Discussion - Document -

>

> << File: Leveraged Finance Risk v2.ppt >>

>

> Attached, please find the document for today's 2:30pm.

>

> Thank you.

>

>

> From: Lua, Olivia On Behalf Of Kirk, Alex (FID)

> Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2007 9:14 AM

>To: Kirk, Alex (FID); OMeara, ChrisM (NY); Berkenfeld, Steven;
> Seery, James; Antoncic, Madelyn; Orlan, Fred S

> Subject:  Pipeline Risk Discussion

> When: Thursday, June 21, 2007 2:30 PM-4:30 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time
> (US & Canada).

> Where: Alex Kirk's office

> Importance: High

>

>

> Please confirm your participation.
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>
> Thank you.

> OLIVIA LUA

> Assistant to Alex Kirk

> Lehman Brothers

> 745 7th Avenue, 4th Floor
> New York, NY 10019
>T: (212) 526-5673

> F: (646) 758-5952

> E: olivialua@lehman.com
>
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